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Exhibit No. 6 is a map indicating the projected drainage area calculated in the above mentioned Exhibit.
This map graphically demonstrates the need for the proposed wells to avoid waste and efficiently recover
the available reserves. On this date a copy of this application has been sent to affected parties by Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested in accordance with Division Rule 1207(6)(a) advising them that if they
have an objection, it must be filed in writing within twenty (20) days from the date notice was sent.

Sincerely,

Bobbie Brooks
Production Analyst
Attachments

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs



